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Logsdon, Jeremy

From: Webmaster
Sent: Thursday, March 13, 2025 1:24 PM
To: Logsdon, Jeremy
Subject: Email All Confirmation

An email with the following message has been sent to the listed receipients.  Please keep this email for your records.  
 
Hello all! 
 
Please ignore this if you have already registered for the summer. However, if you haven?t (or if you have more 
quesƟons), I am here to help! 
 
Summer 2025 registraƟon is now open!  
 
Let me know if you have any quesƟons about Summer 2025 courses.  
 
If you wish to take your third hour of LITE 590 this summer, please sign up here: 
hƩps://wku.co1.qualtrics.com/jfe/form/SV_bx6I5mp6cmZS7s2 
 
If you aren?t sure what to take or where to start, please let me know! I?m also happy to help you plan this fall as well! 
 
Thanks, 
Dr. Logsdon 
 
 
Sent To:  
bethany.allen389@topper.wku.edu 
erin.altman945@topper.wku.edu 
tabitha.anderson914@topper.wku.edu 
natalie.pannell982@topper.wku.edu 
anna.blevins796@topper.wku.edu 
harli.davidson981@topper.wku.edu 
krisƟn.crownmorse704@topper.wku.edu 
aubrey.falkner@wku.edu 
mackenzie.carver696@topper.wku.edu 
frances.holcomb088@topper.wku.edu 
molly.holt011@topper.wku.edu 
courtney.lyons888@topper.wku.edu 
logan.mcmahan414@topper.wku.edu 
lori.mcqueary822@topper.wku.edu 
cassandra.shelton027@topper.wku.edu 
kailey.peƩy860@topper.wku.edu 
miller.pogue386@topper.wku.edu 
shanna.ragle230@topper.wku.edu 
heather.ribbleƩ156@topper.wku.edu 
aubrey.scoƩ973@topper.wku.edu 
elisha.wade388@topper.wku.edu 
raelena.wilson953@topper.wku.edu 
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peyton.wolfe998@topper.wku.edu 


